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150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32301
(305) 347-5558

October 7, 2004

Mrs. Blanco S. Bayo
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
And Administrative Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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RE: Undocketed Matter
2004 Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILEC) Data Request

Dear Ms. Bayo

We filed the fifth supplemental responses to Item No. I on October 5, 2004 to
Staff's data request dated June 3, 2004. However, we are re-filing the discs. These
responses contain confidential information.

Sincerely,
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All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser III
R. Douglas Lackey
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ECEIVED & FILED
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This claim of confideutiality was tiled hu"v' -or on behalf of a

-telco' for Cuofidential flr' IOi4 I O ' . The

document is in locked storage pending, advice on handling.
To access the malerial. Your name must he on the CASR.
If undocketed, your division director must obtain written
EXD/Tech permission before son can access it.
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